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Minnesota Mining & Manufacturing
Company
ATTN: Robert G. Wissink
Chairman, Isotope Committee
3M Center 220-2E-02
St. Paul, MN 55101-1000

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is Amendment No. 51 to your NRC License No. 22-00057-06
in accordance with your request.

Please note that as discussed with Mr, Fred Entwistle on April 11, 1988, we
have not taken action on your recuest to use & computer database to maintain
records required by the NRC at this time. This matter is being considered and
is currently unresolved. Any correspondence regarding this issue should state
that it is additional information to control no. 84443,

Please review your Ticense carefully to assure that you understand and are in
compliance with the terms and conditions contained therein. I1f you have
questions, please contact our office at (312) 790-5625.

Sincerely,

Orioiral Signed By
Evelyn R, Matson
Materials Licensing Section
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